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(0623

Mario Chavez )
From: Pedro Blondet [blondet@lima.oilfield.slb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 11:34 AM

To: Mario Chavez

Subject: Resultados de Checkhots

Mario,
Estos son los dos Plots que los he transformado a GIF. Pidele a Edwin Mendiolaza que te instale el CD de

Schiumberger Tool box que trae este visor asi como tambien transformadores de DLIS a LAS, etc. Avisame si no
consigued el CD para ver como hacemos, OK?

Saludos,

Pedro

[

Schlumberger del Peru S.A.

E. Canaval y Moreyra # 452, Piso -8
Lima 27, San Isidro

Peru

Telf:(51-1) 421-8055 ext 801

Cel (51-1) 985-7181

" The information contained in this message may be confidential and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication,
or any of its content, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. If you have any questions concerning this message, please
contact the sender. Thank you for your assistance."
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LO-6-23 Plot 2. Raw Stack Data
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LO-6-23 Plot 2. Raw Stack Data. Z component. Time Vs. Depth C
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